Sierra Wireless Inc.
13811 Wireless Way
Richmond, BC V6V 3A4
Canada

Date: April 14, 2020

Class Il Permissive Change

FCC ID: N7NHL78M

We, Sierra Wireless Inc., hereby declare that we are only and fully responsible for this
CIPC application of FCC ID: N7NHL78M base on the grant issued on 08/10/2018.

The only change is to add the collocation with other transmitters.

Except for the addition mentioned above, no other modification is performed.

Should you have any question, please contact me directly. Thank you!

Sincerely,

Dence (habot-

Denis Chabot / Senior Manager, Certificaiton
Sierra Wireless Inc.

Tel: +852 2824 5222

Fax: +852 2158 2751

E-mail: dchabot@SierraWireless.com



